
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
COMMISSION 

Wednesday, March 24, 2021 
5:00 pm 

Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3992747264?pwd=VU0yOE1KK0RGQzd5aCs0eVJrb1Z

Mdz09 
Meeting ID: 399 274 7264 Passcode: xgv4uQ 

Dial by your location +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 399 274 7264 Passcode: 588277 

 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

I. Call to Order 

 
II. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes – January 2021 

 
III. Review of Applications Completeness:  

 
A.  39 Ross Street 

 
IV. Proposals:  

A.   39 Ross Street 

1.  Overview of Project 

2.  Open Public Hearing 

3.  Discussion and Action by the Commission 
 

V. Communications Sent and Received:  

A. Thank you card from HLOM 
 

VI. Old Business: none 

 
VII. New Business: none 

 
VIII. Adjournment:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3992747264?pwd=VU0yOE1KK0RGQzd5aCs0eVJrb1ZMdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3992747264?pwd=VU0yOE1KK0RGQzd5aCs0eVJrb1ZMdz09


 

1 | P a g e  
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
Unofficial Minutes 

Wednesday, January 27, 2021 
5:00 pm 

City Hall, One Batavia City Centre, Batavia New York 
 

Members Present:   Sharon Burkel, Connie Boyd, Ryan Duffy, and Caroline Hosek. 
Others Present:  Ron Panek – Code Enforcement Officer and Janice Smith – Recording 

Secretary 
 
 

I. Call to order:  
 The meeting was opened at 5:07 pm by Chairman Sharon Burkel. 

 
 

II. Approval of minutes: 
Motion by:  Connie Boyd    
Motion was made to approve the meeting minutes for October 2020.    
Seconded by: Caroline Hosek   
Vote for:  4 
Abstained:  0 
Vote against: 0 

 
III. Review of Application Completeness: 

The Commission reviewed the application of a wall sign 72.25”x36” for Rochester 
Regional Health Batavia Dermatology on 7 Evans Street and decided to move the 
project forward. 

 
 

IV. Public Hearings:  
A. 7 Evans Street  

1. Overview of the Project.  The applicant, David Hetrick, was not present to explain 
the project.   
 

2. Open Public Hearing.  Public Hearing was opened at 5:09 pm.  Since there was, no 
one to speak the public hearing was closed at 5:09pm. 
 
Ms. Burkel asked the group what they thought of having a sign on the building.  Ms. 
Burkel said that she did not like it.  Ms. Boyd stated in a previous discussion that they 
should use the post that already exist on the property.  Ms. Burkel stated that the 
commission is only deciding on the application of a sign on the building. HPC can only 
approve it, deny it or approve with modifications. Ms. Burkel said that she would prefer 
the sign not be on the building.  She does not want to see the building damaged.  Ms. 
Hosek agrees; indicating that the sign should not be on the building.  She would like to 
see it free standing.  Ms. Burkel asked Ms. Boyd and Mr. Duffy for their opinions.  Ms. 
Boyd said that she would like the sign to be a free standing.  She does not like the looks 
of it attached to the building.  Mr.  Duffy said that he agreed with everyone.   



 

2 | P a g e  
 

He asked what side of the building that would be on.  Ms. Burkel answered that it is on 
the side facing Evans Street.   
 
Ms. Burkel asked Mr. Panek if the commission has any authority over the rest of the 
parcel.  Ms. Burkel reported that in a previous discussion there were questions about 
the commission having authority over the rest of the parcel.  Mr. Panek stated that it 
appears that only the building was designated not the rest of the parcel.  Ms. Burkel 
also said if the commission has authority over the rest of the parcel than the applicant 
would have to come back in front the commission for another sign application.  Mr. 
Panek stated that was correct; that they would have to re-file an application if the 
commission has authority.   If the commission only has authority over the designated 
building then the code enforcement officer would be the one to approve a sign 
application for anywhere else on the property not including the building.  Mr. Panek 
indicated that first it needs to be decided if the commission has any authority over the 
rest of the parcel.  Then it will determine if the applicant will need to come back in front 
of the commission.    
 
Ms. Burkel asked if the commission could give the applicant some suggestions.  She 
asked if Mr. Panek could suggest to the applicant to have a freestanding sign.  Mr. Panek 
stated that the code enforcement officer would notify the applicant that their 
application was denied.   In addition, the code enforcement officer would let the 
applicant know what other options for a sign would be available to them, per the 
Batavia Municipal Code.   
 
 

3. Action by the Commission.  
Motion by:  Ryan Duffy 
Motion was made to deny the project as presented to the Commission.    
Seconded by: Connie Boyd 
Vote for: 4 
Abstained:  0 
Vote against: 0 

  
 

V. Communications Sent and Received:   none 
 

VI. Old Business:  none 
 
 

VII. New Business:   
A. Mausoleum steps have been re-set.  They are ready to be grouted and will be done 

this spring.   
B. Apple Blossom festival pictures.  Pictures were sent to the commission regarding an 

apple blossom festival.  No one knew much about the festival.  Mr. Duffy reported that the 
Holland Land Office Museum had very few items on this festival.  The City historian in an 
email said the apple blossom festival occurred in the City of Batavia from 1932-1941.  There 
were five different counties involved.  There are 35-40 articles in the paper but they are in 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

on microfilm.  Ms. Smith had a few other facts that she read into the minutes regarding 
some of the years the festival took place.   

C. Wonderland of Trees.  Mr. Duffy thanked everyone.  He stated it was a success this year.    
 

VIII. Adjournment  
The members departed at 5:30 pm. 

    
__________________________ 

 Janice Smith 
Recording Secretary 
























	March 2021
	HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
	AGENDA

	1.27.21
	39 ross street
	thank you

